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PECOS COUNTY ROLLED SKETCH NO. 143

STATE OF TEXaS
Ve

STANOLIND UIL & GAS COMPANY

Answers to dirsct and cross interrngayories
- Cause No. 2409 —

In the District Court
Of Pecos County, Texas

B3rd Judicial District
%
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STATE OF TREXAS i nmnimmmmw
VS, : | PECOS COUNTY, TEXAS,
STANOLING OIL AND GAS COMPANY, AT AL | ©28D JUDICIAL DISTRICT.

mmmﬂwmmmﬁmm-

.mmmmam

You will take notice thet five days after the service
m-.mi-muuﬁuun-rmmmm«m
m.m.m-mhummnmnmw:.m
m.-hnm-umum Texas, in answer to the
attached umum-,ﬁmmemunh
offered in evidence on the trisl of the above sauss, in behelf of
defendants hereinaftor nemed.

‘mot, in 1016 conmected with the Gemeral Land
m} ;a: if-s0, what wers your duties, or

what was She r title o position you held, if eny, in the
Generel Land in saic Year? ’_ .

. Who wmes Bo-l.mmr of the Genersl Lamd Offlce of Texas
during 1919%

E
; §
MMW
the couhfiaghed bered 15 o pikported Aty g )
. ra
sed to Ceptoin H. G. 2 0 % S te m‘clh;:
and stete whether or not there records of your offieces an
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ZMEEHAQGATO Y 0o 4 = Contimued:
orisinel letter eorresponding t> this purported copy?

; If you have answered that there is sueh & letter, please
attach & certified o of sueh letter to your answers hereto and
mark the seme for ldentiffoation, indieating in your answer how you
have merked the same. : ;

PEFEGHERICROR) @51 TS

If you have saswered the foregoing
attached a certifled copy of a letter da
by the then Commissfoner of the Cemersl
Captain Re O4 Dod, then please state whe
t recollsotion as to
letter was written.

the

If you have atated thet you heve such indepe
oot By R g g Bl Fooe
connee you w prepars
18, 1919, 1ir any.

; ' m:::u%ﬂrguh;;mlk‘mg‘uaun?rh
any nr:n- part of Ca 8 n please attach
lm"aﬂo copy of such h_;uu;nl;ﬂim:“nlunﬂ
the same for ntirieation, stating how you have marked the same}
ond state, 2o fer es youwr recolleetion extende, who metus lly dic-
tated said letter deted Jume 16, 19197 :

iAnd plense state whether, prior t> the tine that seid
letter was written, there had been any confersnce in the lLand Office
with respect to the subjeot metter of saild letter dated Junc 19,
1916, the names of those, if any, who pertieipated in saild cone
ference; and what conclusion, if eny, was resched in caid conference
with respect to the subjeot matter of ssid letter; and who, if aw.
X r any instructions to the person who setually wrote or diota
letter dated June 19, 1919, eaddressed to Captain R, S. Dod}

In answer %o the seversl questions contained in this
interrogatory, ase give ell the tion, =0 far as yowr preseant
recollection ex » Concerning your connect ion with the uriting of said
lester and what mam in the Land Office, within your knowledge,
connected with the ting o sald letter in say mamner.

P £ ASHITRLE SORY &SP TS

If you have answered that the letter deted June 19, 1916
end eddressed to Ceptain ily
dlctated '{r Clark
state speciidee whe he
the then Commissioner of the Genersl

A S e Ts

Flease state whether or not the records in your offfce
show @ writien applicstion of inguiry sddressed to the Honormble
Je T Hobison, Coomissioner of the General Land 0ffice of the Stete
of Texsa, dated the 14th of Janueary, 1628, signed by John H, Tyler,
of Austin, Texas, deseribing land l{“h‘ in Fecos County, Texas,
snd bounded on north by Swrvey No. 107, Co Te & Mo Ce Ry. Co. and
Surveys No's 101, 202, 108 and 104 Te Ce Rys Coej end on the cast by
Survey No. 683 and on the south by Surveys No's 34, 90, 36 end 37 in
Block 1963 ead on the west by Survey No. J581n Blook 1947

¢ aendin 1836/
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ted suech reeords
determine whether
to determine the comstruce

bava
in order

thut
necessary

you have
phlhlhhm::nu
Wi
in locating Fumels County School Land

- 4
“I
ieh
Hoe

.u
i a_a 1

ares -ﬁaﬂ
s Seid county?

<

were Chief Clerk

of Hunnels Coun
oun ruling »ith ree

ich seid Funnels C
stote whet was
your
%o be used in locating Fuansls

Hh rh
wmmh

canstruetion of said
you became Commissioner
; and 2180 what has
r as to the

determinat lon of the

the
the
fore

knowledge
County Sehool Land Survey

} and the full details thereof; and the

3%l __: i

s Texas?

s Pepresente

oil end gas lesse in Pecos Coun

your records file No.

rs, the bonus end
uande under

Enn m“th;::tu
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rfile wre
file
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Were you, or m;‘.uwulu with Jacob Kwsehler, & formor

and whers did you bevome soquainted with him and
him, Af you did, during his 1ifetime?

oy
1
:
!
1
:
:
:
2
£
:
f

iting of the sald Jeeob Kuechler, then state and in detail how
m“muhﬂ“ﬁg:m“h W, the band-

Please state whether or mot you ever bed Ry oorrespondenoe
with said Xuechler; smnd, 1f a0, please atete She nature of it, whether
offieial or privete, or mni-ﬂ

Please state shether or not there sre in the Land Office
w“nhimhmmuhhmmlmﬂtuuu
Jeeob Xuechler. If so, plesse state asture
such documents and ﬂ-"nl“ ars

SUTSEHOGATINY 0o ABwis

Please stete whother oy mot you have seem in the office of
the State Librerien some doeumeats that to heve been conmected
with the survey of Bleek One, I. & G. N. Kellway Co. Surveys ia Feoos
County, Texas?

If @0, do you mom heve sueh documents before you? If so,
in whose ocuatody are sueh documents at the present time?

If you have sueh documents before you at the time of anssering
these interrogatories, plesse deseribe these documents end in de-
$ail and attach o vh{uhth eopy thereof to your answers hereto and
mark the sese for ideatification”™ Iave you dome this?

If you have deseribed such documents and heve attaghed e
rhotostatic of saeh of them to your answers hereto, thea please

anawer the f ing interrvogatory:




of suid Kwechler, then state and in detail what

of said documents ere in the of seid Kusehler, il you
l&hhﬁﬂrmuﬂuummmuuuw':hﬂ-
JERELLOGATORY WYe 12=Gs

Hed you examimed the documentes referred %o in Interrogetory
Hoes 18-85 on previous oceasiona?

If so, state approximmtely when snd how many times you hed
examined sueh doousents?

If you have stated that you have examined such dooumsnts on
previous cocas then please stete whether or not you have come
pared sald documsn .uwmr with any other doocumonts
known by you %0 be in the ting of Jacob Kuechler?

If you answer that you have mede such ¢ son, then
state what doowents wore used by you as & handwri eomnparison, as
ond sttach photostatico eoples of sueh documents
handwrit esmparison to your answers hereto, marking
the same for identifieation®”

;

E

If you heve snswered that you have compared the documents
referred to in Interrogetory Ne. 12-E to certein other documents,
rhlh copies of whieh you have attsched %o your answers hereto,

plesse state whether or not after suchk comparisen you arrived
at any conclusion or opinion as to whether or not dooune nte
aske. about in Interrogetory No., l2e: were in the iting of

!i




Do you mot show in your officisl records and in file
mar-mmmhmm-t offlee that 04l &
Gae was once the owner of the oil end gas lesase bearing your
file lioe. T

Do not all of the file ledger sheets and supple-
mental file wrappers of your office h the lease

Have or not, on the records of office likewise
designated thet Stamplind 01l ené Gee aow She owner of
said » bearing your file No. 1356404

|

Do not the regords of your offiee likewise reveal t said
lease bearing your file No. lU640-i is also shown 0 be H0-Y7/8 scres
out of the south part of Seetiom 104, Block 194, T C. Eye. Company
Surveys, Pecos County, Texua?

ANLLSOC LY [0 ATy

Doss not the file wrapper im your off'ice also reveal that
She lease which you earry under file No. 1l384vei is also designeted
"the ir Smith & lease"(

L

such notation is 1% not intended thet your records
shall reveal thet the leess carried in your off'ice under your file
fai.mlgﬁ-.t is cerried by Stemolind 04l end Ges Compeny as its Smith
sae

JURGUOGAT0NT Nue A8e
Do not your recorde also bear out the faet that the lense

earried under your file NHo. 1354%-4A was aleo desigmted by the Melan
01l & Gas Compeny s ita Smith A lesse? .

AR OCLI0RY NOe 80s

Do mot the records of your offies, the official msps of
your oiflee, end the informstion om file in your offiee, likew
show thet you have slways regarded, and now regard, the south 50-7/8
aores of Seetion 104, 194, Te Ce Ry, ET’ Jurveys, as file
Ho. 18648-i, os an ares izmedistely north of snd adjocent to
the north lime of Seetion s Bloek 194, Fecos County, Texas?
RELUOGTINY Noe 8le

Have you not alweys earrfed in your oifiece, upon your
offielsl maps and sketches, and among the records of your office,

from the miation on in your offiee, the lsase under rile No.
15640=4 as the south 50-9/8 aeres of Seetion fmme diete ly adjoln-
ing Seetion uk.m line of whieoh 50-7/8 seres, on your records,
shows to be coineident with the north line of Seetion 3447

: iy 98365
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trensmitted those rentals %o the Gtate

or not

liave you accepted thoss rentals?
Have you
‘lh of

Treasurer of the o

offiec des that
r;ﬂ"l of &:rh:‘m‘!‘

the south 50=

In the acceptence of those rentels, did you, or not, scoept
e with the reecords of

them in ecc
seme were being peid
Hﬂglﬂhhhm of and ed joining the noxrth line of See

conentis 78366
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onpaered the desoription in those petitions with
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Ho. 2409.

THE STATE OF TEXAS IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF

Vs PECOS COUNTY, T E X & 8,

SPANOLIND OIL & GA3
GOMPANY, ET ALe

83KD JUDICIAL DISTRIGT.

CRO33 INTERROGATORIES TO WITHESS J. He WALKER
BY PLAINTIFF, THE STATE OF TEXAS.

QRO5S INTERROGATORY NO. 1:

~ Is the letter of June 19, 1919, from the General
Land Office to R. 3. Dod, asked about by the defendants in thelr
Direct Interrogatorles, the only letter and gorrespondence whish
pessed between him and your offlce on this subjest?

QRO3S INTERROGATORY NO. 8@

Please stete whether or not in sdditimn to the letter
which the defendants have ssked you sbout, of date June 19, 1919,
there were sent ilnto your office by Captein Dod seversl plats,
proposed field notes, snd reports sdvislng the Lend Offlice of
Ceptein Dod's own views a&s to how Runnells County 3ehool Lend,
Survey No. 3, should be properly locsated, before ne was told by
the Land Offlce to locate it Lln a different manner. "

CROSS INTERROGATORY HO. 33

Plesse state wiether or not Captain Dod, having been
sent Loto the fleld as State surveyor, prior to June 16, ?3!7.
returned to your office & nlne pl{l report in writing called nls
"Heport of Progress”, deted June 16, 1917, addressed to the
Commissioner of the Genersl Lsnd Office.

CROSS INTERROGATORY NO. 43

- 3tate wiether or not this report dld not conclude
with ecertain guestions upon which the advice of thut of floe was
asked by him, lnoluding,smong others, the question as follows:
"yhether Runnells County 3chool Lsnd should be put in from

S.%. 70 based on H.E. 68, or put in adjscent to Block 194."

UROSS INTERROGATORY HO. B

Please attach & copy of such report of progress to
jour answerss. ;

CROSS I T'ERROGATORY NO. 63

Stete whether or not the sbove report of progress by
Dod was sccompanied by a uap by Dod called "Plat of certeln seo~
tlons of land, snd so forth", received in the deneral Land
office June 28, 1917, and referring to letter-book 1232, puge 476.
CHRO53S I TERROOATORY HO. T3

Please attech a copy of sald ﬁlni to your answers.

tLa1za¢2:Hf76i3ﬁf?

T2 bl D 2058t



CRO38 INTERROGATORY HO. B:

In response to the report end plst just inquired
about, state whether the Comulssioner of the General Land
Office advised R+ 5. Dod on June 29, 1917, by letter of that
dete in whioch Dod was told, smong other things, by the sixth
paragraph thereof: "Survey Ho. 3, Runnells County School Land
should be located from the 3.%W. JCorner of Ho. 70 based on Hel.
corner of Survey Nos 63, Blook 1, and not sdjecent to Block 194.

CROSS INTEFROGATORE NO. 8a:
Please attach copy of sald letter of June 29, 1917.
CROS3 INTENROGATORY NO. 9t

Staté whelher or not you find that there was any
other correspondence, fleld notes or meps passing between the
Land Office, Dod, or Mr Yetes, with respect to Runnells UJount
Sehool Land, Jurvey Nos 3, or the then proposed 3urvey Noe
untll Haren 29, 1919, when your office received s le tter writ ten
by Dod to Ystes, dated Februsry 3, 1919, and contalning fleld
notes for Survey lio. 3, whiech Cepteln Dod, as State Surveyor,
was presenting as correct for that survey.

CRO33 INTERROGATORY HD. 10:

If you ssy there was any correspondence, plats or
fleld notes passing in the interim, please attash coples teo your
deposition. ;

GRO33 INTELROGATORY WO« 113

a8 there recelved in your of fice the letter from
Dod to Yates dated February 3, 1919, end the fleld notes
presented by Csptain Dod for Survey Ho. 3, marked "resurvey
October, 1918," and endorsed by notation in the Land Office of
date iarch 20, 19197

CROSS TNTE ROGATORY HO. 182:

Stete whether or not the fleld notes so presented
did not locate Runnells County Senool Land by tylng it to the
Southwest corner of Survey TO, Bloek 1, and then ren seath 4912
varas end no farther for the south line of suech survey.

CRO33 INTERROGATORY NO. 13:

F lease attach copy of sald letter end sald field
notes referred to. :

CROSS IHTERROGATORY HO. 14:

; Plesse also sttach another set of fleld notes whigh
was elther attacned to the letter snd field notes just inguired
about, or was recelved separstely, which bears e further endorse-
ment, "Flled November 8, 1919," purporting to be the fleld notes
of Survey Ho. 3, as resurveyed in October, 1918, by Dod, as 3tate
surveyor, and state whether these fleld notes slso showed Hunnells
Gounty Senool Lend, Survey No. 3, to run 4912 veras south and no
more, from the south line of Jurvey 70, in Bloek 1.

CROSS INTERROGATORY HO. 15:
Stete whether or not there wes received by the Lsnd
Office on Hay 20, 1919, field notes for Survey s Shown to have

been adopted by A.l.Lea, as county surveyor, on lay 8, 1919, warked
"sancelled by corrected field notes”, snd not shown to nave ever

been a@pproved in the blank sppearing.
gwndaijiﬂ 8347
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CROSS INTERFOGATORY NO. 16:

State whether or not these field notes presented by
Dod, 1f sccepted, would have placed the north line of Survey
at a polnt which, &8s measured by Dod, would be 4912 plus
1209 vares south of the south line of Survey 70.

GROSS TNTERROGATORY WO« 173

Plesse state to the Court and jury whether up until
this time there had been any attempt on the prt of the Land
Office to instruct or compel Dod to locate the sou th line of
the Runnells County 3chool Land, Survey Ho. 3, 215 vares farther
south than the 4912 wverus called for in the west line of sald
Jurvey, secording to lts fleld notes and patent.

CROSS INTERROGATORY NO. 18:

If you say there were such lnstructions, what form
did they take, and 1f in writing, please attach s copy.

CROSS INTERROGATORY HO. 19:

Now referring to your letter of June 19, 1919, asked
about in the Direct Interrogatories, in which some refer:nge is
made to & supposed excess in sctusl dlstance over call distance
between Survey 70 and some of the Surveys farther south, plesse
state whetlsr your office haed any Llaformction on the subject as
to elther the indentification of supposed corners south of Survey
70 or the course or distance between the same, of her than as
contalned Ln such reports as had been flled Lin your offlce by the
dlfferent surveyors who had surveyed in that area.

CRB S TWTERROGATORY NO. 201

Stete whether or not from your knowledge and the
records of your offlee 0. We Williams in 1892 had made a survey
which he reported to the General Land Offlice, flled april 7,
1894, showing that lnstead of thereé belng any excess of actual
distance over call distence on the ground between the southesat
corner of Survey 70 and the southesst corner of Survey 61 in
Block 1, there was in fact a shortage.

QRO38 INTERROGATORY HO. 21:
State whether or not s&s & result of the survey m de

by O« ‘eWllilems, ss lnguired sbout, und reported to your offilce,
there was inserted in Block 1 new surveys, between such peinta

a8 en exgess in north and south setual dlstance over field note
call di:tmeu,%?ﬂ*ilx‘d‘ti\
CRO33 INTERROGATORY NO. 22:

3tate whether or not what are known as the Swisher
Surveys were lnserted down south of Survey 61 as & result of the
finding of sn excess by O ¥W. #¥llliams, ss reported by him.
CRO3S INTERROGATORY HO. 23:

About how far south in miles or varss wes this excess
found to exist below the south end of the Runnells County School
Lend?

CROSS DNTLAROOATORY NO. 24:
#as any excess reported by ¥Willliams to h. ve been found

in the surveys in Blogk 1 opposite elther Runnells Jounty School
Land, Survey Ho. 3, the T.l.Ry. Surveys, or what is now known as

Survey 3437
&g—u/nﬁﬂ Y8370
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CROSS INTERROGATORY NO. 256

Will you plesse attsch a copy of the Swisher Surveys
and any data, correspondence or plats in your of flce showing
how they happened to be lnserted?

CROS3S INTERROG.TORY HO. 263

If there were any other surveys besldes the Swismer
Surveys which were lnserted in Bloek 1, as a result of flnding
any excess, please attach the fi#ld notes and any data showng
how thelr exl:tence was determined.

GROS3 INTERROGATORY NO. 27:

Plesse state whe ther or not you have computed the
shortage in sctual dlstance in soubtinlng from the southesst
corner of Survey 70 to the southesst corner of Survey €1, as
shown by the plat end traverse thereon filed by O« We ¥1llliams
in your office in 1894.

' If you huve not done so, plesse do so, and state
how much shorter the sctual southlng was found to be than the
southing cslled for in the interveaning fleld note eslls.

CHOSS INTERROGATORY NHO. 281

State whe ther or not from your knowledge of drafting,
surveylng,and resding plats and treverses this 1s not reflected
by the spparent confllect shown on the plat between Survey 5456
and Survey 67.

CROSS INTERROGATORY NO. 29:

From your exsminatlon of the map or plat mede from
Os % Williams' survey in September, 1892, and filed 1la yar
offlce ln 1894, please state wie ther the south line of the
funnells County School Lend is locsted thereon 4912 varss sea th
of the southesst corner of Survey 70, as such latter polnt wes
found and ldentlfled by Williams on the ground in 1892.

CRO33 INTERROGATORY HO. 30:

If the T.C.Ry. Surveys Hos. 101,108,103, end 104
should be logcated scuording to thelr corrected fleld note calls
by O« %e Willisms, made Ln September, 1892, of 12809 vsrss north
and south, (in the ssme month thet this traverse shows to have
been made), ac:ordlng to hia report flled in your of flce in
1894, state we ther or not the south lines of the same would be
4912 veras plus 1209 varss south of the south line of Survey 70
and the southesst corner of that Survey, as then ldentlified by
Os e Williams on the groand.

CROSS IN TERROGATORY NO. 313

felsting the T.C. Ry. Surveys 101, 102, 103 and 104,
sgcording to thelr corrected fleld notes, to the traverse of
Os WeWllliams made in Septesber, 1892, ss reported to your offlce
in 1894, in sccordsnce with sueh report end wap, independently
of the true locatlion of Runnells Jounty School Lend, Survey Ho. 3,
please state ww ther or not the south line of such T« Co RHys

Surveys fall eny father south then 4912 plus 1209 varas from the
" point taen to be the southeast corner of Survey 70 by O« 7.

Williama.
Lassaiey VR PY

SR N7 kIR
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CiOS3 i TEAROGATORY HO» 328

If you have stated that the Swisher Surveys and

others you mey have named were inserted in tne River Block
muk Hoe 1, Le® Guelie ReRe Survey) to take up north and soath
excess found to exist south of Survey 6l us reported by Oe We
Williems, then plesse statd whether or not the fallure to like-
wise lnaert surveye north of Survey 6l does not lndlcete to ym
thet no excess wes found to exlst on the ground north of Survey
61, as shown by the survey made on the ground in 1892 end reported
to your offlce in 1894. ;

CROSS INTERROGATORY HO. 333

How, Lo resume the matter of the correspondence with
Dod in 191J and 1920, plesse snswer the following questions:

Did you after the le tter of June 15, 1919, receive
at the Land Office a further report by Dod of sbout 21 pages,
sgoompanied by letter deted February 10, 1919, styled "R. 3.
Dod's report on resurveys in PFecos County, T&GN Bleck 1," filed
November 18, 19167

CROSS INTERROGATORY HO. 34:

If there wes = fupther rPeport correcting thils repors
fhied on the asue dete 28 notad thereon, Lf it relates o thls
Py P R ERaRy wh 2Ys, Pervise stating L% does mot.
GROSS TH TLRAOGATORY HO. Sde'a
SROSS INPERRUGLEORY BQ. 36 ol filed

ther there was

& Land nes “ .:- - ber 18, 1919 a plat (in two

in the General Jand lLoe

part ¢ : ‘Busvey opy B8ilk reflecting .
mw,msﬂ. s 1Lne _ flﬁﬂﬂpﬂﬂh
3, should be loocsted 4912 vpres ‘gouth of tae southesst corner
»

rner by the
of Survey - immo mi-%i.{“‘““ to be such GO 7
Surveyor H«S. .

Plesss abtsoh & sopy of thils plat ahowlag She
tlags: ow AP 23 revurced b_‘; Ded. sad !ﬂ.-‘dﬁ the iless in red
sagey &3 Inguired ebout.

CROS3 DI TERAOGATORY NO. 372

Plesse state whether or not these additions in the
Lend Offlce nad the effect of sttempting to locate the sou theast
gorner (end south line) 215 varas ferther soath than the east
llne dlstance call of ssld Jurvey No. 3, s contsined in Lts
field notes and patent. .

CHOSS TV TERROG-~TORY NO. 383

State who ther or not by the ssawe process the se th
lines of the T.Jehye Coe 3urveys were sulse atteupted to be
brought 216 verus fsrther south.

G055 LITHERROGATORY NHO. 393

If you have snswered ln response to the Di eot
Interrogatories that Judge vlark,formerly cnlef draftsmen in the
Lund Office, dlctated the lastructions of June 19, 1915, which
thereafter resulted in the putting of the ped lines upon the
plat, plesse state whether or not he La the same Judge llark
who also dictated the letter of June 29, 1917, waleh instructed
ghe ssae Jepteln Dod to locate the ess ‘line of Block 194
farther than the fleld note oualls of surveys in that block
plaged 1%, saylng: "If there ls excess esst wnd west in surveys
in Blocks U-5 and U-4, to which surveys Bloeks 178 snd 194 tle,
sush exgesa should be secordilngly given to surveys or tiers of
surveys extendlng Ne and 3. through suld blocks i?ﬂ snd 194,"
whleh Lnstruetion wes held by the Suprene Jourt of Texss to be an

o BN B & 24 s oY Cozerlin ¥EZVD



erroneous one, in the Turner cuse, which lavolved lend in the
saue general srea. :

CROSS INTER OGATORY NO. 40:

After the Llnstructions were glven to Dod and his
map cnenged by the 1lines iln red and his previous field notes
above lnqulred about marked "cancelled", state wie ther a not
Dod did not then return to the Lsnd 0ffice his final corrected
flield notes on Survey 54%, as well as on Runnells County School
Land Survey Hos 3.

CRO3SS TN TERROGATORY HO. 41:

Pleuse attach coples of these final flield notes
on the two surveys inquired about.

CROSS INTERROGAORY NO. 482:

Stete whether or not as a result of such instructions
from the Land Offlce, Dod attempted ln such final field notes -
and report, If eny, to locate the south line of Runnells Coanty
Senool Land, Survey Ho. 3, 215 vearas south of his previous loca-
tion of thet line, in order to sccord with the red lines placed
on the uap and the Llnstructlons he nad recelved.

CROB8 TINTERNOGATORY NO. 43¢

Pleuse atate whether or not, after suoh inatructions
were recelved, he also returned corr«-octed flield notes to the
Land Office on Survey 34}, plecing the most westerly north line
thereof 216 vsras south of the monument he had pr eviously placed
on the ground, and reported to your office as having been marked
by him 3.E« 104 DOD Oet. 15, 1918.

QRO33 INTERROGATORY HO. 44:

St:te whe ther or not from his field notes finally
made in accordance with the lnatructions of your office it
sppears thet he then called for the monument above described
to be in the most northerly west line of sald Survey s 216
varas north ef lts re-entrant corner and on scoount of such
instructions referred to the ssme, in his corrected fleld notes,
ag naving been theretofore "marked by milstake".

CROSS INTERROGATORY NO. 485:

State whether or not ss a part of such precess to
gonform with the instructions and red lines on the map as re-
flected by his finel field notes for Survey Ho. 3, spgroved by
the Land Offlce Jsnusry 31, 1980, Lt does not appesr thgt he, in
his flield note calls for the west line of Survey Heo. 3, dld not
set & point 218 varaes south of where he had previously plsced
his rock mound for southwest corner of sald Survey Ho. 3, which
rock mound formerly placed by him for southwest corner of said
Survey No. 3, prior to such instrucglons, had the followlng
besrings: "fr. whe mnd. edge cep brs. S. 13 dege 52 min. E.,
high point shp. top hill bra. We. 78 deg. 53 min. E."

CROSS INTERROGATORY NO. 46:

If you have enswered in response to Direect Interroga-
tories that any conference was neld 1in connegtion with the letter
of June 19, 1919, or at the ot her tises inguired about, then
state whether or not any of you gentlemen who so conferred had
ever been on the ground and attepted to ldentlify sny of the
points claimed to be corners or any of the distences or courses
agtusally present on the ground, or whether all you gentlemen
new about it w#ss galned solely from the records, deta snd re-

ports on flile in the Land Offlce.
Core i YE3V3
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CROS3 Ii TERROGATORY HO. 47:

State whe ther or not from your knowledge and any
rilord:, data or reports in the Land Offlecle the west lines and
corners of the surveys ln Block 1, opposite Runnells County School
Land, Survey No. 3, or the surveys in that area, were actually
ever logated by natural or srtificial objects on the ground,
or whether the same were unasrked lines and eorners, projeoted
fr:- :h- esst along the rlver, and of fice work at leeat to that
BXCoerntGe.

CRO33 INTERROGATORY HO. 48t

In the Direet Interrogatorles you have been asked
to base your snawers ln many ins:ances upon the of fieclal maps

" in the Genersl Land Office: W¥e wil' now ask you to give the

designatlion or dates of the successive officlal msps for Pecos
Jounty, and ettsch coples thereof.

CRO3S INTERROGATORY NO. 49:

If you hseve sald that the map of 1873 and other
sketohes is the first of ficlal mep of that a-ea then please
state whether or not that map shows elther the T.l. Hy. Surveys
or 3urvey Ghereon.

CROS3 INTERROGATORY NO. 850:

If you have stated that the next map was the map
of 1886 then state whether ar not that map shows Survey
thercone.

CROS3 INTERROGATORY NO. Bl:

State whether or not the map of 1817 is the last
officlal map of Pecos Jounty in the Genersl Land Office and
now in current use as the only revised offleclel nap of the
county.

GRO 335 IHTERROGATORY HO. BE:
State whether or not that map shows Survey 34} thmnh-
CRO33 I 'TERROGATORY HO. 532

We will ask you to look at this offioclal msp and call
to your sttention that dot ines with arrows at each end appear
in the spzce north of the T.J.Rye. Surve,s and the south line of
Runnells County Senhocl Land:

Please state whether or not these lines indicate that
Surveys 101, 102, 103 end 104 call for the south line of Runnells
Jounty 3eheol Land, Survey loe. 3, and thst the location of asald
surveys within the vacant ares nortn of Block 194 was not determined.

CRO33 TNTHRFOGATORY NO. B4:

State whether or not present and previous official
maps of Pecos County, Texus, do not show thet each of the surveys
in Bleock 1, opposite Runnells County Sghool Lend and thls areasa,
are 950 varas each north and south.

CROSS THTERROGATORY NO. 586:

3tate whether ar not the other sketches pleced on
the cwap of 1873 were put on progressively ss the surveys came
into existerce.

CROSS TN TERROGATORY NO. b6t

Will you please tell us about when Captain Hi. 3. Dod dled?
BB MR Ol Oezenlly FE37F



CROSS INTERROG.TORY NO. B7:

State whether or not the General Land Office of the
State of Texes makes rulings orally or in writlng.

You have been usited a number of guestions sbart a
loss® on 60-7/8 acres, carried under file number 13549-i.
In connection with your ansvers to those Direet Int.rrogatories,
pleczse enswer the following queations:
-

CROSS T TERROGATORY NO. 683

State wnether or not the 4256,000.00 bonus payment
inquired sbout is neld by the State Treasurer in a suspense
agoount or whether 1t hes been flnally peld into the School
Funde

CHOSS INTERROGATORY HO. B9:

If you say that the saue has bee 1d in suaspense
egoount, then please state why the saue was placed and neld
in suspense scgount.

CROS3 T TERROGATORY NO. 601

If you heve answered that this wes done at the re-
quest of the Mgliann, Humble, Shell, or Stenolind, then please
state whether your of flece recelved notificstion from mope than
one of these cowpanies end which ones wmaking the peyment under
protest.

CROSS THTERROGATORY HO. 61:

State whether o not these defendents also made any
stutement in thelr prétest ss to the question of wiether the
location of this lease and the lines in the T«l. Ry. Surveys
101, 102, 103 and 104 were certaln or uncertaln.

CROSS INTERROGATORY NO. 683

State whether or not the roysltles were so pald
under proteat and held ln suspense sccount for like reasons.

CROSS LI TERROGATORY NO. 633

State whether or not your office has precelved on
each month since 1930 or prior thereto & contlinulng protest
from each of these olil compenies sgalnst esch monthly payment
made of royeltles snd re-escurlng your office of the uncertainty
of the losation of &helr lesase and lines.

CROSS INTERROGATORY NO. 64:

If elther of the above companys has been runaning oll
for the other and been making a protest in behalf of such ¢company
for whom the oll was run, plesse state as to both surveys 102 and
104 TeCe Ry« Surveys, wno hes made these varlous protests and
in whose behalf.

CROSS LI TERROGATORY NO. 651

You have been ssked about rental receipts:on the
50-7/8 aeres: How much h.ve the rental recelpts been per year?

e

CRO3S INTERROGATORY WO. 66

You have been as+ed in your Direct Inter.ogatories
about Jagob HKueschler. In connesction therewith, please answer

the followin uestiona: :
A=8 . s CM ¥83 s
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Did you ever see Jacob Xuechler write snything?

CROS3 IHTERROGATORY HO. 67:
Did you ever recelve a letter from Jesocob Kueckler?
CROSS INTHERROGATORY NO. 68:

Did you hsave any personal acgualntance with Jageb
fueehler otie r than to know him by sight? .

CRO3S INTERIQOGATORY WO. 69:

: 5
Pid you not know Ernest Von Rosenberg rﬁu:'in; his
lifetiae? e

CRO33 IHTERNQOATORY NHO. 70:
What relation was he to Jagob Kueshler?
CRO33 I TERROGATORY NO. T1:

State whether or not in connectlion with what you have
been saked about Jaeob Tueshler, that you 'mve 1t &s a matber
of famlly history from Frnest Von Rosenberg, Sr., that Jamillo
Xuechiler was the oldest son of Jacob Xuecnler and where he was
educated. If so, please state.

CHOS3 INTEAROGATORY 0. 78:

State whether or not yjou hive it as & metier of
femily history from Ernest Von Re enberg and the understanding
and tradition in the Land Offlce since you have been there, that
Cemlllo Kuechler computed the meander calls for the surveys in
Bloock 1, I&GN Re.R« Co. Surveys, in Fecos County,lexas, instesd
of his father.

J.ﬁns-..‘: -E fl-ﬂﬂﬂ'ﬂnmz Hﬂl Tal

You have been asked to go and look at some records
in the University Library, snd particularly asbout two fleld
bookss. Do you know snything sbout Jacob Kuesnler's nsndwriting,
except sugh opinion 8s you might errive at from comp ring the
handwriting ep earing in those fleld books with records in the
Land Office, besring Jscob Xuecnler's hendwrlting?

CROSS INTERROGATR Y NO. T4:

Plesse state how many fleld books you find in the
Unilversity Library whlch are e pt there together as nsving oome
from the ZXuechler family?

CROSS TuTERHOGATORY NO. 78631

State whether or not there are sleven or twelve.
CROSS THTERIOGATORY HO. 76:

Pleese examine the fleld book besring the rnll.a-i.ng
inseription on its fly-leaf or Lnslde cover, "October 30, 1873)Camillo
and contalning field notes through tne book. -Kuechler,"

. Plesse attach photostatic coples of the first farp

or flve peges of this book, suowing the insoription and the
first several pages that follow, as & saaple.
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CRO3S INTERROGATORY HOs 773

' Referring to the two books about walch you heve been
asked in the Dﬁ'iﬂingﬂt@rrﬁ;ltnllii,lnﬁlﬂ those portions of the
books whleh spparently deal with surveys along the Hiver in this
ares, please state whether or not the same appesr to you to have
been wrltten in the seme or different handwriting.

UROSS INTERROGATHRY HO. 78:

If you heve expressed the opinion that by comprlison
the swall book referred to as Book A appesrs to be in the hand-
writing of Jacob Xueenler, will you please state whether that
book is in the same condltlon now as when you first sew 1%

CHROSS THNTERROGATORY HO. 79

dow much, 1f eny, of it eppesars to be missing from
the time you fir:t sew 1t? ;

CROSS INTERNOGATIRY NO. 80:

Upon your Lnspeetion of these two books, referred
to as DBooks A and B, we call to your attentlon that certaln
fligures and words sppesr to have been wrigten over.

W1lll you plesse examine such plsces and tell us
whet her the changes were also msde in the handwrlting of Jaecob
Rueehler, 1f you have attempted to Lldentlfy his handwriting?

-

CRO3S INTEKR OGATORY NO. 81:

Plesse state whether or not in file six, Crockett
dounty, in your office there is a plat showing the I&GN H.R.
Cos Surveys, Bloeok 1, on both sldes of the Pecos filver; that
is to sey, both in Pecos end in Crockett Countlies, same belng
merxed “Flled in Genersl Land Office February 15, 1877.

If so, please attach copy of ssme tO your answers.
CRO53 TNTERROG.TORY NO. 82:

Pleuse state wheiher or not the plet above mentioned
was flled in the Lend Offide at about the seme time that the fleld
notes on the Crockett County surveys of the I&IN Rl Co., Block
Hos 1, were filed.

ORO3S INTERROGATORY NO. 83:

Pleuse state to whom thls plet is tradlitionslly
attributed in the Lend Office. :

#ILLIAH HMoCRAW,
Attorney General of Texas,

e GRADY CHANDLER,
agslstant Attorney Gencral
of Texas.
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No. 2409
THE STATE OF TEXAS IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF
ve. PECOS COUNTY, TEXAS

STANOLIND OIL AND GAS COMPANY, ET AL 83RD JUDICIAL DISTRICT
The deposition of J. H. Walker, taken before Ethel Wood Rober-
deau, notary publiec in and for Travia County, Texas, on the a4 ,¢
Aug. A. D. 1936, in the City of Auetin, Travis Qounty, Texas, to
be read in the above entitled and numbered cause,
ANSWERS OF THE WITNESS J H WALKER TO THE DIRECT INTERROGATORIES.
To Interrogatory No. 1 he answers:
J. H. Walker, Austin, Texas, Commissioner of the General
Land Office.
o errogato . 2 :
I have been Uoml;tmr since September 12, 1929. Prior
to my appointment as Commissioner I had been Chief Clerk of the
office from January 17, 1909 ( with an intermission of three monthe
in 1914) tothe date of my appointment as Commigeioner. I entered
the office as Spanisgh translator January 17, 1899, serving two years.
One of my duties was the caloulation of areas for leasing and patents.

I was connected with the General Land Office in 1919 holding
the position of Chief Clerk. I had general supervision of the
operations of the office under the direction of the Commissioner.
Jd. T. Robigon was Commissioner of the General Land Office imn 1919.

There is an imprint copy of said letter in the records of
the General Land Office. I attach hereto a certified copy of the
same and mark it Exhibit "A".

terro No. & 8

I have an independent recolleection of the cirgumstances
under which said letter was directed to be written.

I had nothing to do with the actual wording of the letter

wseenilin 18395



but discuszsed with Mr. Robisom, the Commiscioner, and Judge
Clerk, chief draftsman, at thet time as to what instructions
or directions should be given Captein Ded,

My impression at the time was that the land Office was
answering some specisl inquiry from Captain Ded as to some of
the points discussed in the letter, but I have not been able %o
find such inguiry on his part, and the letter itself shows that
it was in answer to his report of the re-survey of the areas
deseribed in the letter, which report was received in this office
February 15, 1919, Judge S, C, Clark, chief draftsman, dictated
the letter of Jume 19, 1919.

Yes, there had been a conference prior to the distation
of the letter as to its subjeet matter, Those present were the
commissioner, J, T, Robison, the chief draftsman, 5, C. Clark,
snd I. The eonclusions expressed in the letter as to the correect
manner of making the survey were reached, and Judge Clark was given
instructions to write Captain Dod in accordance with said con=~
elusions, by Mr. Robison.

My recollection is that I was first called in the con~
ference for the reason that Judge Clark had developed from the
records that in August, 1899, I had passed on an application %o
lease an area in Pecos County which involved the proper lecation
of some of the sections im Block 1, I&GN Ry, Co. and those lying
to the ®ast, the vacaney being South of the area re-surveyed by
Captein Dod, In the investigation in 1899 I consulted two of
the Kuechler field books them in the hands of a relative of Wr,
Kuechler, In the conference, or conferences, I took part in the
discussions of the several points reaised, and my impressiom is I
agreed to all of the conclusions set out by Juige Clark in the
letter to Captain Dod dated June 19, 1919,
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To Interrogatory No, 6 he answers:
The Letter of June 19, 1919, was written under the

specific instructions of the Commissioner of the Land Office.
To Interrogatory No. 7 answers:

The records show such application of imquiry.

I do not recall having enything to do with the prepara=-
tion of the original answer to Johm H. Tyler, but in reent years
I have inspected the records and data on file in the land Office
with a view to determining whether there is a vacancy between the
areas mentioned.

The existence of the vacancy depends upon the position of
the four railroad surveys 101, 102, 103 and 104, which in tura
depend for their position upon the location of Runnels County
Sehool Land League No. 3.

Interrogat No., 8 he answers:

The method of construeting the Runnels County Schoel
Survey No, 3 determined in the conference mentioned, end which
was the miling of the Land Office to be correct, 1s that said
league, being an office survey without independent corners of its
own, or marks on the ground, should take 1ts position from its
ties to the I&GN Ry, surveys in Block No. 1, and that said tles
were of equal force and dignity, and thet all its calls, thirteen
in number, for said railway surveys, should be xilptni-&. This
would make the West lime 5127 veras long instead of 4912, as
called for by Durrell, end as Captain Dod in his report of Feb-
ruary 10, 1919, propesed to run said line. To have accepted
Dod's original propesed survey would have cast aside two calls
for the I&GN Ry. surveys and reduced the area %o 4270 acres.

To follow the footsteps of an original surveyor ome should go
in the same direetion he does, if he can be so followed. In

this case it was,and is,the only practicable method, as to reverse

B
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and run South from the Southwest corner of Seetion 70, and

run 4912 varas, and thence Fast, the surveyor could not deter-
mine when he reagched the back line of 65 mﬁ‘l tr)h- same
method he would have used had he followed the footsteps of the
surveyor in the direction taken. My ruling hes been that the
foregoing is the correct method of construetion of seid school
league, +tying it into the Kuechler surveys of Block Noe 1.

“ The method used, as stated in the preceding paragraph,
namely, thet the survey having mo ground merks and no ealls for
surveys other than those im Bioeck No. 1, I&GN Ry. Co. Pecos County,
League No, 3 Runnels County, would take its position on the groumd
in sccordance with all of its ealls for said surveys as made by
Kuechler, I have followed the method imdicated in the preceding
paragraph for constructing the Hunnels County School land League
No, 3, that is that it will take its position on the ground from
its thirteen ties to the Kueshler surveys in Bloek No, 1.

L. ¥, Durrell surveyed League No, 3, February 7, 188l, and aceord-
ings to his corrected field notes re-surveyed it June 8, 1882. The
sketoh of his eorrected field notes as well as the worded calls
therein shows how he tied it into I&GN Block No. 1. On Durrell's
map or sketeh filed with his field notes to Bloeck No. 194, Geasft,
January 2, 1884, Durrell again gives the identical map ties that
he gives in his sketeh on his cofrected field notes of League

No. 3.

To Interrogatory No, 9 he answers:
Yes, the basie file number is 13549, 13549-A being an

suxiliary file to carry title papers in connection with the lease,
and bonus end rentals,

Yes, but the basic file number is 13549,in which the
royalty receipts are carried.
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To Interrogatory Mo, 1l he answers:

Yes, there is kept in this office a ledger account with
the lease, but it is under the basiec file No, 13549,

Yes, the basic and auxiliary files bear such notaticn
to the effeet that the lease is producing.

To Interrogatory NHo., 12-A he answers:
The two other participants in the conference mentioned

are dead, Mr, J, T, Robison died September €, 1929, and Judge
5. C. Clark died June 10, 1933,
Jo Interrogatory No, 12-B he answers:

I do not recall having ever seen Jacob Kuechler but onee,
Xo Interrogntory No, 12-C he answers;

My sequaintence with him verscmally, if it could be
ealled an acquaintance, wes limited as stated in the foregoing

Jacod Kuechler having been Commissioner of the Land
offiee for a term of years, and having alse much business with
it, I have beecome fairly well acquainted with what is reputed
to be, and what I believe to be, his hand writing.

Frequent examinations of field notes over the signature
of Kuechler, snd copies of letters signed by him, end letters
bearing his signature, is the basis of my aequaintance with his
hand writing. He dealt with the land Office as a surveyor and as an

individual.
1 heve never had any persomal or official correspondence

with Jacod Kuechler.
There are numerous documents and papers in the Land Office

whieh I believe to be in the hand writing of Jacob Kuechler, such

as letters and field notes.

sssuming you mean the State University Librarian, I have
seen some documents spparently connseeted with the survey of Bloek 1,
I&GN, I have exemined such documents., They are in the custody
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of the Stat:hél::'::dir Librarian. The two documents relating
to such survey/are what are usually termed field books, They are
small pocket note books. The larger one sppears to be in its
original binding,with a flap., The smaller one is not bound,

I am attaching herewith photostat copies of such books,
and mark them for identification 1«B and 2B,
The small book, Bel, appears to be largely, if not altoe
gether, in the hand writing of Jacod Xuechler.

Part of the large book, Exhibit Be2, contains the hand
writing of another person in addition to thet of Kueehler. In

my opimion Mr, Kuechler wrote the first three pages, and the last

page,.

Io interrogatory No, 12-0 he snswers;

Yes, I had examined the larger of said books,and another
Kuechler field book, on previous occasions, but I do not resall
heving ever exemined the small field book (Exhibit B-l) previous
to my examination of it some days ago in the University Library.
In August, 1899, I had occasion to examine two of what are kmown
as Kuechler's field books, The larger of the two mentiocned(Zxe
hibit Be-2) and another book in which the writing of a second
person predominated. I am not a hend writing expert, but have
compared the books in question with whet is believed by me to
be the hend writing of Jeacob Kuechler.

I am attaching certified copy of a letter writtem July 30,
1875, to the Commissioner of the Genmeral land Office, and signed
Jagodb “uechler as illustrative of his writing with & pen, marking
the seme Exhibit C, and slso copies of two sets of field notes
examined by me in 1899 bearing his signature, end marking the
same Fxhibits G-l and ce2,
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To Interrogato . H he answers:

The hand writing of four pi;u in the larger of the
books (Exhibit B-2) is in the hand writing of Jacob Kuechler
and practically all the writing, if not all, in the small book
(Exhibit B=1l) is in the hand writing of Jacob Kuechler.

To Interrogatory No, 13 he answers:
Yes, with the qualificetion that the basic number is

13549,
To Interrogatory No. 14 he answers:

Yes.

To Interrogatory lo. 15 he answers:

Yes.

To Interrogatory lio. 16 he answers:
Yes, as I construe such records,

To Interrogatory No. 17 he answers:

Yes,

To erro No he_ans H
Yes,

To Interrogatory No, 19 he answers:
Yes,

To Interrogatory No, 20 he answers:
As 8 basis for my answer to this interrogatory let me

explain that an officisl map of a vounty being compiled from field
notes in accordance with the courses and distances given should
be read and interpreted according to the explanatory signs amd
references thereon, as well as the outlines of its surveys. The
line picture of the relations of surveys on such maps is not al-
ways a final or decisive representation of the relative positions
of the surveys, It is not humanly possible %o compile a stable
and constant line picture of the land surveys in any county. The
tie and separative marks and references are constituent parts of
a map and should be considered in its interpretation. Thus on
the official map of Pecos cuuity, Texas, the tie merks between

cosenlin #o28 g
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League No. 3 and the four T.C.Ry. surveys show a joinder
between said league and the railway surveys, and the figures
along the northern line of Block 194 show thet between said
railway surveys and the GC&SF Bloek 194, other surveys have
been admitted. As an interpretation of said map from 1919
until the first part of 1934 I attach a sketeh, and mark it
Exhibit "D"., There has been a slight change in the eastern
boundary of Seetion 104 since that date, On the basis of the
foregoing explanation I answer, yes,

To Interrogatory No. 21 he answers:

In view of my explanation in answering Interrogatory
No, 20 I answer this interrogatory, yes.

To Interrogato « 22 he ans 3
Yes.

Inte t No, 23 he answers:
Yes,

To Interrogatory No. 24 he answers:
Yes,

To Interrogatory No. 25 he answers:
Yes.

To Interrogatory No. 26 he answers:

Yes, as the position of sald survey has been held by
this Department,

To Interrogatory No, 27 he answers:

No. I received the items amounting to $25,000,00 and trans-

mitted the same to the State Treasury to be held in the suspense

ateount,

Te Interrogatory Ho, g he answers:

Yes, according to the constructions of the surveys by
this Department.
To Interrogatory No. 29 he answers:

Yes.
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Yes, as such records and maps have been construed by
this Devartment.

Witness
Sworn to and subsoribed before me,under my offielal hand and seal,
this the _ 13  day of August, A.D. 1935.

otary e in or Iravis Counmty,
TEXAS.

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF TRAVIS .

I, Ethel Wood Roberdeau, a notary public in and for Travis
County, Texas, do hereby certify that the foregoing answers of
J. H. Walker, the witness before named, were glgned and sworn
to by sa1d witness before me.

Notary Public in and Tor Trasls Gounty,

Texaag.

‘E-
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N0, 2409
The State of Texas In the Distriet Court,
Vs Pegos County, Texas,

Stanolind 01l & Gas Co., et al B83rd Judieial Distriet,

The deposition of J, H., VWalker, taken before Ethel Wood
Roberdeau, notary public in and for Travis County, Texas,on the
1§ day of AugnsteA. D 1935, in the City of Austin, Travis County,
Texas, to be read in the above entitled and numbered cause,
ANSWERS OF THE WITWESS J, H., WALXER TO THE CROSS INTERROGATORIES,.

Io Cross Interrogatory No, 1 he answers:
No.
Jo Cross Intervogatory Noe 2 he answers:
Yes.,
To 8 Int ry N H
— mﬁ.ﬂ 'Fl." :nt in such Report. of Progress dated June 16,1917,
o C 8 1In T 5
Yes,
1o Cross Interrogatory No. 5 he answers:

A gopy of such report is hereto attesched and marked Ex-

A eopy of said plat is hereto sttached and marked Ex-
nibvit ¥, |

Yes, in paragraph 7Tof said letter.
o Cross Interregatory No, 8-a he answers:

L ecopy of said letter is attached hereto and marked
Exhibit G.

Zo Cross Interrogatory No. 9 he answers:

Yes, I find e letter written to Captain Dod dated Ot
ober 5, 1917, but no reply from him was received by the Land 0ffice,

oszenltin 98385
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A oopy of sald letter ie hereto attached and marked
ExhAblt He. :

Io Gross Interrogatory Mo. 11 he answers:

Yes, the letter and two sets of fleld notes, one set endorsed
in peneil “N.G, 5/29/19 Blucher".
do Croge Interrogatory Mo, 12 he answers;

Yes, o
o Oxesg Interrogatory No. 135 he answers:

Copies of said letter and said fileld notes are hereto at-
tached and marked Exhibits E-1 and I-2 and 1.3, respectively.

Zo Cross Interrogatory No, 14 he answers:

Said field notes, each set attached to the letter, are en-
dorged "filed MNovember 8,1919" and ocoples are hereto attached and
markéd txhibite I-l,I-2,and I-3. The West line of Survey No. J in
saild fleld notes iz given as 4912 varas from the South line of Sure

vey No. 70; Bloek 1, I&0N Ry. Co.

1L 8rTOEa WO I .+ 8 I M5 WAL

As stated, I find no such instructions.

2o Croge Interrogatory No. 19 he snswers:
T am umable tofind any record of such information.

Io Cross Invewrogabory MNo. 20 he angwersi

Yos.

w 1] i
on of the records.

AL R DL L N

Yes, according
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Yo Cross Interrogatory No, 22 he enswers:
Yes, according to my interpretation of the records,

Zo Cross Interrogetory No. 23 he answers:

The first Swisher survey is 13-3/4 miles south of the

Runnels County School land as the same appears on VWilliams' sketeh,

Zo Cross Imerrogatory No. 24 he answers:
No.

Jo Cross Interrogatory No. 25 he answers;
I em attaching hereto a copy of the field notes of the

sﬂ-ku.\-urﬂn and marking them Hxhibit K-l and K=2, but have been
unable to develop any correspeondence on the subject or plats.
To ss Interrogatory No, B€ he answers

The only survey I find inserted on account of excess is
2 small survey betwesn 69 and 70 made by J. J. Goodfellow, 2 copy
of his field m:ﬁ-f:;p’{:r-tu attached and marked Exhibit Leand L-1.
To Cross Interrogatory No, 27 he answers:

Yes. A shortage of 177 varas,
Io Cross Interrogatory No.28 he amswers: R
Yes, but the sealing of Williams' map shows/250 waras,
s _Int 29 i
Approximately. The distance seales on ¥Williams' map
5010 varas.
o Cross Int 30 he
According to ¥Williams' sketech the distanee would scale
1209 varas plus 6010 varas,
o g8 Int t e a :
I am unable to conneet the T.C.Ry. Co. surveys Nes. 101,
102, 103 and 104 to Villiems' traverse between the Zoutheast corner
of 70 and the Southeast corner of 61,but by taking the difference
between the southinge of his entire traverse to the Southeast corner
of Seetion 1, Block C«3 and the northings from the latter corner to
the South 1ine of the T.C.Ry. Co. surveys I find the distence between
the South line of 70 and the South line of said T.C.Ry. Co's
as corrected by Williams to be 6201 vares, which is an excess of

3 coenilin 96387



B0 varag over the call distance in the field notes of the Run-
nels County School Land League No. S and the West line of the T. C.
Ry. Oo. surveys.
jrosg Interrogatory No. oc N6 SRSVOL

T cannot state that his fallure to attempt the insertion
of a survey imiicates he found no éxcess, but his traverse between
70 and 61 indlecates that he found no excsss. BDesldes, the joinder
calls and river end markings of the lines might have prevented
gseparating the surveys, and, too, Willlams was apparently working
for the owners of the I&0Y surveys, and doubtless would have

followed their directions,

¥o further report by Ded was flled on this same date
affeoting thie area.

Yes. The papers were recelved on February 13, 1919, but
marked filed Movember 18, 1919,

0 Crogs LOGEIrTOFRLOIY HC ol e angwer

A sopy of sald . plat is hereto attadhed and marked Exhibit 1-2.

No, an endorsement on the sketeh shows the red lines were nlaced
there Jamuary 14,1920, after Dod completed his work.

Yes, limiting my angwer to Judge Clark's identity.
To Oross Interrogatory Ho. 40 he answers:

T will answer yes" after the instructions were given to Dod," but
T cannot so answer after * his map changed by the lines in red."

orundin #3290
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Dad ap-ears to have followed his instructions, but as stated
in my answer to Oross Interrogatory Ne. 37 the red 1lines appear to
have been placed there Janmuary 14, 1920.
Te Oroga Interrogatory No. 43 he answers

Yos. In the corrected field notes of the imvalid survey
numbered 34% by hin as State eurveyor,and in the original field
notes of the origimal survey, aleo numbered ﬂ-h made by him as

Yes., With the exception that the red lines do not show
to have been on the map until after the corrected f1eld notes
of No. 3 were recelved in the Ceneral Land Office, and in the
firet bearing mentioned it should read "Pr. wh. ¥, edge eap brs,
B, 18® 52 E," .
Lo Crogs Intervomatory No. 46 he answerg;

I had not been on the ground, but I cannot answer as to
the other two conferees. .
88 LNLerrosatol s "/ L nawer ¥
Apparently the West lines were unmarked and were projected.
Io Crogs Intersogatory No. 48 he answers: |

The map of 1873, The " —putmaln! other sketches."
The Crockett Co. map of 1878, which was used for that part of Pesos
County invelved in this suit. Pecos County map of 1895, Pecos
County map of 1806. Pegos County map of 1907, Present official
map of 1917 now in use. Copies of that part of sald maps relating
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to the ares involved in this suli, and hereto atbached and
narked Exhibits M-l;HelyNedyled; Naby Haby =T

The first officlal map appears to be that of 1873.
It does not shew the T, C. Ry. Co. surveys nor Survey 34%. The
map of 1873 and other sketches do not show the T. C. Hy. surveys
delineated, but the file mumbers in red ink are therein and
the penell marke separating them from Runnele County School
League No. 3.

X0 NLarrogatory NC U ne anawer:

The map of 1808 is the fourth mape. It does not show Survey 34d.

088 ILRrTORALO Y H0e U< N@ &GN BWels
A8 county maps are oconstrued in this office it does show
Survey 343 by file muuber but not by dellneatlion.

J LN B PR e FR AL Al bl Jud LG SAALEW N4 o

T have looked at the offielal map and will state that the

dotted 11::-:'“1:1 arrows at each end indicate & coummon line
between RAunnels County School Land No. 5 and the T. C., Ry. surveys
but have no further significance.

Yes. ©Such surveys are drawn to a scale of 950 varas in
width on a2 basle of 4000 varas to the inch.

[} L't L T 4;.}.‘..1- kst ¥

August 27,1924,

D LI [nterrogatory No, oF De anawerd
If its deeigions may be ealled rulings,Such aetion 1s both
oral and written.
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It is held in the Suspense iccount,

ALaITo s 01 5L i DL newer,

It was held at the direet request of the remitters Humble
011 & Refining Company and Shell Petroleum Corporation, who appear
to have been acting also fhr the Stanolind 0il & Gas Company .

The informetion came direetly from the Humble (il & Ree
fining Compsny and Shell "etroleun Corporation with a eopy of
letter to those companies written by the Stanolind 0il & Gas
Company, attached thereto,
Zo Crose Imterrogatory Nes 61 he snswers:
In the copy of the ‘tanolind's letter to the Humble
and the Shell mentioned above is the following paragraph:
" A8 will no doubt appear from your records, said
payment out of oil is held in suspeuse by reason of
various litigstion and controversy in the neture of
boundary suits affeeting the titles to said Section 104
and the oil produced therefrom, and also because of ths
uncertainty existing with ru?m to the comtruetion,
eration and effeet of said 'Helinquishment ict,' as

ected by Senate Bill 310 of the Texas Legislature
whieh became law under date of March 13,1931,"

Zo Cross Inmterrogatory No. 62 he ansvers:

Beginning September, 1930, the royslties were paid
under protest and are held in Suspense Account,

Jo Cross lmterrogatory No. 63 he snswers:

Yes, BSince Sept ember, 1930.
Io Cross Interrogatory No. 64 he snswers:
The Shell has been rumning the oil and protesting on

its own behalf.
Te

£5.,08 on Lease Yo, 15549,
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utmmuwwmrmummmnﬂm.
Sr.; beginning Janmary 17,1809, I am under the imoressinn that
camillo Kueehler was the only surviving son of Jagob Kueshler, The
latter had two other sons who died young. Canlllo mﬂqr; as I
pecell, was efucated at the ¥ilitary Institute then in Austin.

Yes. Bither from TUrnest Von Rosenberg,sr. or 0. M, Galloway,
probably from both. Mr. Calloway was an employee in this dﬁﬁu
under ir.Kueehler as Comalscioner, and served almost continmously
for fifty-two years. 1%

‘o Cro. interrogatory N0, fo = LNgwers:

My knowledge of Jacob Xuechler's hand writing is baged on letters
addressed to the Land Office bearing his signature, field motes written
over his signature, and other papers relating to tmm 'li_ti'
which he appears to have been conneoted. !

OB nterogatory Hoe T4 he answers!

o,

Anong the Kusehler papers 11 of the books might be elasged ae
field books, BN




I attach four copies of pages from seld book which were fure
nished me by Mlse Winnie Allen, archivist of the library of the
Untversity of Texas, attashed and marked Exhibit "of, %

’Mn’llhﬂhﬁpMumutMammhmmhe 'S
in the same handwriting throughout, but the second exhibit, designated
a8 3-3, appears to have bgen written by at least two Aifferent DArsons. t;,
:mmmmmmwmﬂmunﬂ.mn.m
I saw 1t in the State University Library.

For the reasons stated in the foregoing answer I do not answer
this interrogatory.

Such plat exists in the archives nt this office; and a copy is
hereto attached and marked Txhidis "p".

Sworn to and subsoribed before me this the day of Auguets A.D.1936.

3 Texag. |
STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF TRAVIS

I, Ethel Wood Roberdeau, a notary publie 1nnﬂﬂrw
County, Texas, do hereby certify that the rwmwﬂ'
J. H. Walker, the witness before named, were signed and mfwir

the said witness before me. ;
| m e #8395



